Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 3:30 PM

To: . ‘chris.gourley@dfw.wa.goVv'

Cc: ' Lindsey Ozbolt = 77T T T )
Subject: Kittitas County CUP

Attachments: Concurrency Application.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please fill out the attached concurrency application and return to me. Instead of lots/units, please provide information
about the expected use and the number of parking spaces. The SEPA checklist does not provide an estimated use. If you
are unable to provide the expected use, please provide a short explanation why (for example, it will change with season,
weather, day of week, etc).

Also describe the current use of the site and the type of traffic it generates currently.
If you have questions please call.

Thank you,

Christiea Wolkwan, ACP CAH

Planner Ill | Floodplain Manager
Kittitas County Department of Public Works | Flood Control Zone District
411 N Ruby St, Suite 1 Ellensburg WA 98926 [p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42 56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916¢Hdchdac24bb8719d004a14
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TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT
APPLICATION

Required attachments:

Site map showing access locations

FOR STAFF USE ONLY:

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY: DATE: DATE STAMP HERE

1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:

Name:

Mailing Address:
City/State/ZIP:
Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from land owner of record:

Agent Name:

Mailing Address:
City/State/ZIP:
Day Time Phone:
Email Address:

3. Contact person for application (select one): O Owner of record O Authorized agent

4. Street address of property:

5. Tax parcel number(s):

6. Roads serving project:

7. Plat or project name:

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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Kittitas County Department of Public Works

8. Proposed Land Use: [ Residential O Commercial O Agricultural

9. Proposed Land Use Projert: [0 Short Plat [ Long Plat [ Building Permit [ Other:

10. Total number of lots/dwelling units:

11. Commercial/Agricultural building area in square feet:

12. Narrative project description:

13. Describe present use of property:

13. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. | certify that | am familiar with
the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such information is true,
complete, and accurate. | further certify that | possess the authority to undertake the proposed activities. | hereby
grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described location to inspect the
proposed and or completed work.

14. Are there any other pending applications or issues associated with this property?

O Yes 0O No If yes, describe:

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
X
Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:

(Required for application submittal):

X
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